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Section 22
Section 22

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2015 4:40 PM

To: Section 22

Ce:

Subject: HE: BRF on Sharing Economy - market regulation aspects |[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: 011 Attachment A.PDF

Section 22
Section 22

As | understand it, the market issues are very similar to Uber S€ction 22
Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

From:

Sent: Tuesday; 3 February 2015 11:23 AM
To: Section 22

Cc:
Subject: RE: BRF on Sharing Economy - market regulation aspects [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Section 22
Hi

““Please find attached our input onSection 22 yper-Section 22
Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

Analyst
Competition Policy Unit

The Treasury
Section 22

Section 22
From:

Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 11:14 AM

To: Section 22

Cc:

Subject: RE: BRF on Sharing Economy - market regulation aspects [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Section 22
Hi

Thanks for your input re Uber Section 22

Section 22

Cheers
Section 22

Section 22
From:

Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 10:40 AM
To: Section 22

Cc: )
Subject: FW: BRF on Sharing Economy - market regulation aspects [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Section 22
Hi

We can provide some input on the Harper competition review, as it relates to Uber —i.e. regulations shouldn’t

restrict competition unless necessary, and that taxis are a state and territory issue Section 22
Section 22 ection 22

Section ) ) . y
22 will send through our input later this week (cob Thursday ok?).
Cheers
Section 22
Section 22
From:

Sent: Friday, 30 Jahuary 2015 4:45 PM
To:Section 22
Cc:

Subject: BRF on Sharing Economy - market regulation aspects | DLM=Ftor-Ofticial-Use-Only]
Section 22
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Section 22

Section 22
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Section 22 \ye also need specific input on theSection 22 ride- sharmg (Uber),
Section 22

“Section 22

Is your unit about to take the lead on a general summary of the market regulation issues Section 22
Section 22 for ride-sharing (Uber), Section 22

Section 22



Section 22

Thanks
Section 22

T

Australian Government

The Treasary

Section 22

Analyst, International Engagement Unit
Corporate & International Tax Division
The Treasury

Langton Crescent

Parkes ACT 2600

AUSTRALIA
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